



The Beaudesert & Henley-in-Arden

Joint Parish Council

Working for the Benefit of the Residents of Henley-in-Arden

Report of the Children's Facilities Working Party Meeting

Held on Tuesday 8 March 2016

- 1 Attending Cllr Liz Jackson, Cllr Crathorne and Emma Mansfield. Apologies Cllr Melhuish.
- 2 The CFWP recommend to the JPC that it approves this report and the proposed actions outlined below.
- 3 **Additional Members:** No new members have volunteered to date. **EM** to speak to K Steele who may be willing to join the WP.
- 4 **Riverlands Play Area:** **LJ** to follow up the Clerk re letter to JS Bloor Ltd seeking consent. Once obtained in principle will move forward with scoping plans for developing and funding of project. To consider potential third party funding, grants and professional organisations that can make grant applications on JPC behalf to increase likelihood of grant funds being made available.
- 5 **Family Fund Day:**
 - Response to initial communication from **Cllr Crathorne** outlining proposed plans and seeking show of support has been positive. To be followed by a communication to local business, and if possible to use the 'business forum' that is being developed through the parking questionnaire that has been issued to local businesses to develop initiative further.
 - **LJ** to follow up with Cllr Bridges re ideas.
 - Various different themes discussed, but favoured option is the "Alternative Henley Regatta". **Cllr Crathorne** to discuss ideas with Ray Holding (including use of name) given his involvement with the prevision "Alternative Henley Regatta".
 - Would like to use Guild Hall/Jubilee Gardens, Riverlands area and Beaudesert Lane (to hold 'boat races' and/or a traditional 'street party' – subject to application for road closure).
 - **Cllr Crathorne** to consider JPC insurance cover for event.

Next Meeting: 12 April, 7.30 LJ abode